
8401 Northwest 53rd -

Barbara Hernandez

City Manager

September 29, 2023

Foundation Risk Partners, Corp.
d.b.a. Acentria Public Risk
Alan Florez
Executive Vice President
8700 W Flagler Street, #320
Miami, Florida 33174

Ref:  First Renewal to the Agreement between the City of Doral (“City”) and Foundation Risk 
Partners, Corp. d.b.a. Acentria Public Risk (“Foundation”) for Insurance and Risk 
Management Services dated October 5, 2020 (the “Agreement”)  

Dear Mr. Florez, 

As you are aware, the above referenced Agreement is for an initial term of three (3) years, 
and may be renewed by the City for two (2) additional one (1) year terms.  

The City hereby provides notice of its intent to renew the Agreement for the first renewal 
term, effective October 5, 2023. The aforementioned renewal shall be under the same 
terms, conditions, and prices as the original Agreement. The one (1) year renewal term
provided for herein shall expire on October 4, 2024.  

Please kindly confirm receipt of this letter and your agreement to the terms and conditions
contained herein at your earliest convenience by executing the below. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Barbara Hernandez
City Manager

Accepted:    

Date:

Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. 

_______________________ 
Alan Florez

10/6/2023


